
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Executive Directors, DSN Boards of Case Management 

   CEOs, Contracted Service Providers of Case Management 

   Case Management Supervisors 

FROM:  Lori Manos, Associate State Director-Policy  

 

DATE:  August 15, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Training Materials and DDSN Provider Qualification Forms 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to notify case management providers that the materials from the 

Environmental Modifications training held August 3, 2022 have been posted, along with the DDSN 

provider qualification requirement forms. 

 

The PowerPoint presentation from the Environmental Modifications training has been posted on 

Business Tools at Case Management Tools > Environmental Modifications Training 8-3-22.  

Additionally, as discussed in this training and previously, DDSN now pre-qualifies providers of the 

following waiver services prior to Medicaid Enrollment:  Environmental Modifications, 

Environmental Modification Assessment/Consultation, Private Vehicle Modifications, Private Vehicle 

Modification Assessment/Consultation, and Medical Equipment and Assistive Technology 

Assessment/Consultation Services.  Forms outlining the provider requirements for these services have 

been developed for use by Case Managers in discussions with potential providers.  These forms have 

been posted on Business Tools at Case Management Tools > Waiver Service Provider Qualification 

Requirements. 

 

Questions may be directed to Melissa Ritter, HASCI Division Director, at 803-898-5120 or 

mritter@ddsn.sc.gov. 
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